AW ST
Lo Iy,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

/04' %W,
2 ey OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
A Y HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
November 5, 1987 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
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GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

J. C. Williamson
One First City Center, Suite 890
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Back Basin Unit #1-1 Sec. 20, T23S, R34E
Change of Operator

Gentlemen:

We have made the change of operator from BHP Pet. Co. to J. C.
Williamson for the above-referenced well. '

However, you will note from the attached C-104 that we show

the well as being completed in the West Antelope Ridge-Atoka

Pool rather than the Bell Lake Morrow as you indicated. Also,

our records indicate the well has been shut in since sometime in
1986, so if you plan to produce the well you will need to designate
a condensate transporter and a gas transporter.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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